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Horry County Schools

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
335 FOUR MILE ROAD
CONWAY, SC 29526-6005

AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM No. 1
Posting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023

Solicitation Number: 2223-39vVS
Description: Conway High School (CHS) Football Scoreboard Replacement

ADDENDA: Addenda shall be issued prior to the bid opening date and time for the purposes of modifying or interpreting the
Contract Documents through additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections. No addendum shall be issued later than four (4)
days prior to the bid opening date except to a) withdraw the Invitation for Bids, or b) to postpone the bid opening date and time.
When an addendum is issued for the purposes of postponing the bid opening date and time, the addendum shall establish the new
bid opening date and time no earlier than five (5) days after the addendum issue date. Addenda shall be posted on the on-line
bidding source(s) stated in the Invitation for Bids. A Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued by identifying the
addendum number and the date of issuance with the Bidder's initials in the spaces provided on the Official Bid Form or the bid
shall be found non-responsive in accordance with the District's Procurement Code. If this solicitation is amended, then all terms
and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged.

INTERPRETATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: Requests for additional information or questions regarding error, omission or
clarification of any portion of the Bid Documents or the Contract Documents or any addendum, shall be submitted in writing to the
District Bid Contact Person stated in the Invitation for Bids by e-mail or facsimile no later than five (5) days prior to the bid opening
date and time unless an earlier date is stated on the Invitation for Bids or as may be amended. Any interpretations, corrections, or
changes to the Bid Documents or the Contract Documents made in any other manner than by a written addendum shall not be
binding, and Bidders shall not rely upon them. Any information given a prospective Bidder concerning a solicitation will be furnished
promptly to all other prospective bidders as an addendum to the solicitation, if that information is necessary for submitting offers of
if the lack of it would be prejudicial to other prospective bidders. See clause entitled “Bidder Representations.” We will not identify
you in our answer to your question. The District seeks to permit maximum practicable competition. Bidders are urged to advise the
Procurement Specialist — as soon as possible — regarding any aspect of this procurement, including any aspect of the solicitation
that unnecessarily or inappropriately limits full and open competition.

QUESTIONS

1. Can you provide GEOTech reports or soil samples near the football scoreboard new area/location?
o Yes. See aftachment Conway HS Field_Geotechnical Report_SME-July2022.pdf

2. Since the existing scoreboard is being demolished by the district, will the district provide power and any
other conduits to the new scoreboard location?

e Yes.

3. Since the existing scoreboard is being demolished by the district, will the district be responsible for the
existing truss structure and backlit channel letters?

e The District will be responsible for the removal and storage of the existing truss. The contractor will
be responsible for reinstalling the truss above the new scoreboard.
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4. Will the district be responsible for locating private and public utilities?
o No. Please see 2223-39VS Bid Documents - Exhibit A ‘Scope of Work’

INSTALLATION: Foundations for the new structures shall be provided. Contractor shall provide
Stamped Engineered Drawings for the foundations and structures. All underground utilities (Public
and Private) need to be located by the vendor prior to installation. The contractor shall provide all
materials required to secure any holes that are SCOPE OF WORK (Exhibit A) 2 | Page created
during the installation process to prevent any person from falling in the holes. Safety signage/tape
shall be provided to notify anyone of any potentially unsafe conditions.

5. Can the dirt spoils be left at the new scoreboard site?
o Yes. Once awarded, an on-site location for the spoils will be selected.
6. Can you please provide final elevation to the most bottom part of the scoreboard/panel from grade?

o  The elevation of the field curb at the end of the scoreboard closest to the centerline of the field will

be approximately 16.1 feet. As such, the bottom elevation of the scoreboard will be approximately
17.1 feet.

7. |'wanted to clarify on the bid package whether or not installation is called for on the base bid. Both alternative
bids call for “Installation of structure to support scoreboard”, but the base bid just says, “Delivery of New
Football Scoreboard”.

e  Base Bid - Scoreboard and associated hardware/software; do not include installation costs
here.

a. Alternate #1 (Installation costs only) - (Installation of structure to support scoreboard
as outlined in SCOPE OF WORK Exhibit A GENERAL FUNCTIONS AND FEATURES
OF FOOTBALL SCOREBOARD SYSTEM and existing arched truss.

b. Alternate #2 (Installation costs only) - (Installation of structure to support scoreboard
as outlined in SCOPE OF WORK Exhibit A GENERAL FUNCTIONS AND FEATURES
OF FOOTBALL SCOREBOARD SYSTEM, existing arched fruss, and a placeholder
section for the future additions of a 12— 14" in height exterior video display board.

8. SCOPE OF WORK (Exhibit A) under Scope of Work reads Bid-price-shall-netinclude-S:C-Sales
Tax. This has been stricken. Vendors shall include SC sales tax on their offer for the BASE BID

(Lump Sum) with the exception for labor.

Attachments:

Conway HS Field_Geotechnical Report_SME-July2022.pdf

BID OPENING DATE AND TIME REMAIN THE SAME
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